» o

|
Ny CITY OF

YO R K L/c’fce

&' COUNCIL
Licensing Hearing
To: Councillors Nimmo, Moore and B Watson
Date: Monday, 11 December 2006
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: The Guildhall
AGENDA
1. Chair

To elect a Member to act as Chair of the meeting.
2. Introductions

3. Declarations of Interest

At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or
prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this
agenda.

4. Exclusion of Press and Public

To consider excluding the public and press from the meeting
prior to consideration of the personal data contained in annexes
5 & 7 to Agenda Item 5 as provided by the Data Protection Act
1998.

YORKPRIDE www.york.gov.uk



5. The Determination of an Application by Carol Ann Temple
for Section 35(3)(a) Determination of Application to Vary
Premises Licence in respect of The Woodman, 16 Main
Street, Bishopthorpe, York, YO23 2RB (CYC-008938)

If you require any further information, please contact Tracy
Wallis on Tel 01904 551027 or Fax 01904 551035 or email
tracy.wallis@york.gov.uk

Distribution:
Members of Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee
Licensing Officer
Legal Services
Applicant
Representors
Press, Libraries, Council Receptions



Page 1 Agenda ltem 1

About City of York Council Meetings

Would you like to speak at this meeting?
If you would, you will need to:

e register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and contact
details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no later than 10.00
am on the last working day before the meeting;

e ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of business on
the agenda or an issue which the committee has power to consider (speak
to the Democracy Officer for advice on this);

e find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy Officer.

A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s website or
from Democratic Services by telephoning York (01904) 551088

Further information about what’s being discussed at this meeting

All the reports which Members will be considering are available for viewing
online on the Council’s website. Alternatively, copies of individual reports or the
full agenda are available from Democratic Services. Contact the Democracy
Officer whose name and contact details are given on the agenda for the
meeting. Please note a small charge may be made for full copies of the
agenda requested to cover administration costs.

Access Arrangements

We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you. The meeting
will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue with an induction hearing
loop. We can provide the agenda or reports in large print, electronically
(computer disk or by email), in Braille or on audio tape. Some formats will take
longer than others so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours
for Braille or audio tape).

If you have any further access requirements such as parking close by or a sign
language interpreter then please let us know. Contact the Democracy Officer
whose name and contact details are given on the order of business for the
meeting.

Every effort will also be made to make information available in another
language, either by providing translated information or an interpreter providing
sufficient advance notice is given. Telephone York (01904) 613161 for this
service.



Page 2

T AT A (AT T T S T (S SIFICS 2 TN Tl 74 40 (581 Tl A, @9 &)
VR 20 O S S0 (] F0E S G (TSI AR 1 Z0 | BRI w59 (01904) 613161

Yeteri kadar 6nceden haber verilmesi kosuluyla, bilgilerin terciimesini hazirlatmak ya da bir
terciiman bulmak icin miimkin olan hersey yapilacaktir. Tel. (01904) 613161.

AR IR B A RERES AR - 456 7o e R T2 Rm@Eanny 16 N 2Pk Eq
BCI1ZERFS - FEE5(01904) 6131610

u;%éigu,@/‘. ‘f L@J/f/f;’a,f—Lu,&:”lJ:ffulzf;.:atwus.».’]d.L,i«)d/atwwug)d/»&uf
(01904) 613161 i & -3, (b

Holding the Executive to Account

The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Executive (38 out of 47).
Any 3 non-Executive councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of business from a
published Executive (or Executive Member Advisory Panel (EMAP)) agenda.
The Executive will still discuss the ‘called in’ business on the published date
and will set out its views for consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny
Management Committee (SMC). That SMC meeting will then make its
recommendations to the next scheduled Executive meeting in the following
week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.

Scrutiny Committees
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees appointed by the
Council is to:
e Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services;
o Review existing policies and assist in the development of new ones, as
necessary; and
e Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans

Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?

e Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the committees to
which they are appointed by the Council;

e Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and reports for
the committees which they report to; and

e Public libraries, Council Receptions and the Press get copies of all
public agenda/reports.

e Applicant

e Representors & the relevant Responsible Authorities



Page 3

>

{8
» CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

a,

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB — COMMITTEES
PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS

Introduction
The procedure outlined below will be followed at all Licensing Hearings.

As Licensing Hearings are quasi-judicial the Sub-Committee will, in effect, act like a
Court and the rules of natural justice will apply. The Sub-Committee will be guided by
legal principles in determining whether evidence is both relevant and fairly admitted.
Committee Members have a duty to view all evidence presented before them
impartially. Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee have all received relevant
training and are used to making decisions of this type. No matter how strong local
opinion may be, Committee Members can only make decisions based on relevant
licensing issues as set out before the Sub-Committee in determining applications.

The hearing will be in public session. However, the Sub-Committee may exclude the
public from a hearing if it considers it in the public interest to do so. However, the
decision will be made in private.

The purpose of the hearing is
e To enable those with a right to appear to advance their point of view and
to test the case of their opponents
e To assist the Sub-Committee to gather evidence and understand the
relevant issues

In view of the requirement to hold hearings within specified times, the
Licensing Authority will generally be unable to enter into discussions to
identify dates convenient to all parties concerned. In exceptional circumstances,
the Licensing Authority will consider applications to adjourn hearings to a later date.

Representations at Licensing Hearings

The Applicant, Ward Councillors, and Representors who have made written
submissions will be allowed to speak at the Sub-Committee. At any hearing of an
application, the Applicant and any Representors shall attend in person wherever
possible. Any party to a hearing may be assisted or represented by any person,
legally or otherwise.

All parties will be given a fair hearing and each party will have the same amount of
time in which to address the Sub-Committee. A time limit has been set because of
the pressures on the Sub-Committees to hear so many applications in a short period
of time. Each party will have 15 minutes to address the Sub-Committee, give
any further information, and call any witnesses. If any party considers this time to



Page 4

be insufficient then a request in writing may be made to the Democracy Officer for an
extension of time at least 2 working days before the hearing. However, this will not
be automatically granted and will be at the discretion of the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee may take into account any documentary evidence or other
information in support of the application, representations or notice, either before the
hearing or, with the consent of all other parties, at the hearing.

If any Representors fail to attend the hearing, the Sub-Committee will normally
proceed but will consider their written objection and hear and consider any evidence
and argument in relation to it put forward by the Applicant. In considering written
evidence in the absence of a Representor, appropriate weight will be attached, given
that the person cannot be questioned by the Applicant and Members.

The Sub-Committee is required to disregard any information given or evidence
produced by a party or withess which is not relevant to the application,
representations, or notice, and the promotion of the licensing objectives.
Duplication should be avoided. Comments must be confined to those points already
made, although the parties may extend or expand on their written submissions. The
Sub-Committee will have read and familiarised themselves with all the written
submissions and the issues prior to the hearing, and therefore do not require the
points to be repeated or made at length. The Applicant and Representors cannot
raise substantial new information at a hearing which has not been seen previously by
the other parties.

A Representor may not introduce any new ground or objection not referred to in the
written submission unless the Sub-Committee considers there are exceptional
circumstances for doing so and the Representor is able to justify why the ground or
objection should be raised. The Applicant may make representations to the Sub-
Committee as to why any such request to introduce a new ground should or should
not be granted. In considering whether to grant a request by a Representor to
introduce a new ground, the Sub-Committee will consider why the new evidence has
not been produced earlier and whether the admission of such a ground would
necessitate the grant of an adjournment and will consider any unfairness to the
Applicant or other Representors by reason of the extra cost or delay thereby caused.

Any person behaving in a disruptive manner will be asked to leave the hearing. If this
does occur, that person may, before the end of the hearing, submit in writing any
information which they would have been entitled to give orally.

Procedure prior to the Hearing

The Members sitting on the Sub-Committee will meet prior to the hearing to note the
matters that are to be presented. They will only be accompanied by the Democracy
Officer and Legal Advisor (if present). Attention will only be drawn to the nature of
the application and the premises or person to which it relates. The actual application
will not be discussed.

At any hearing of an application, the Licensing Officer, the Applicant and any
Representors or representatives will report to reception and be asked to wait in
reception until the democracy officer calls them through to the committee room.



Page 5

Procedure at the Hearing

1.

2.

10.

11.

12.

Members of the Sub-Committee will appoint a chair.

The Chair introduces the Committee Members and officers [Democracy
Officer, Legal Advisor to the committee (if present) and the Licensing Officer],
welcomes the Applicant and Representors (or their representatives), and
establishes the identity of all who will be taking part.

The Chair will explain to the parties the procedure that will be followed at the
hearing.

The Chair will proceed with the order of business on the agenda.

When the agenda item relating to the application is reached, the Chair will
invite the Licensing Officer to present the application.

The Licensing Officer outlines the application, confirms the application details,
introduces the report and gives an update on any recent changes.

The Chair will invite Committee Members, the Applicant and Representors (or
representatives) to ask the Licensing Officer questions to clarify any points
raised in the report.

The Chair will ask the Applicant (or their representative) to present their case.

The Applicant (or their representative) will present their case and may call any
witnesses to support their case [maximum 15 minutes].

The Chair will invite the Representors (or their representative) in the following
order to ask questions of the Applicant (or their representative) and/or
witnesses [maximum 5 minutes each party]

i) Police
i Other Responsible Authorities
i Ward Councillors

i
iv)  Interested Parties

Py

The Chair will invite the Committee Members to ask questions of the Applicant
(or their representative) and/or witnesses.

The Chair will invite the Representors (or their representative) in the following
order to state the nature of their interest in the matter, present their case and
call any witnesses to support their case [maximum 15 minutes each party]

(i) Police

(ii) Other Responsible Authorities
(iii)  Ward Councillors

(iv)  Interested Parties



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Page 6

The Chair will invite the Applicant to ask questions of each Representor (or
their representative) and/or their witnesses after each presentation [maximum
5 minutes per Representor].

The Chair will invite the Committee Members to ask questions of each
Representor (or their representative) and/or their witnesses after each
presentation.

The Chair will invite the Representors (or their representative) in the following
order to summarise their case [maximum 5 minutes each party]

(i) Police

(ii) Other Responsible Authorities
(iii)  Ward Councillors

(iv)  Interested Parties

The Chair will invite the Applicant (or their representative) to summarise their
case [maximum 5 minutes].

The Chair will provide the Sub-Committee with a final opportunity to seek
clarification from any of the parties on any points raised, or seek advice from
the Licensing Officer on policy, or from the Legal Advisor (if present) on law
and jurisdiction.

When all the evidence has been heard, the Chair will declare the hearing
closed and ask the Licensing Officer, the Applicant and Representors (or their
representatives) plus any witnesses present to leave the committee room and
wait in reception while the Sub-Committee considers the evidence.

Procedure after the Hearing

19.

20.

If the Sub-Committee wish to seek further clarification on the evidence given,
the Democracy Officer will invite all parties back into the committee room.

If possible, and for all hearings under:-

e section 35 or 39 which is in respect of an application made at the same
time as an application for conversion of an existing licence under
paragraph 2 of Schedule 8 (determination of application under section 34
or 37)

e section 85 which is in respect of an application made at the same time as
an application for conversion of an existing club certificate under
paragraph 14 of Schedule 8 (determination of application under section
85)

e section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice)

e section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order)

e paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing licence)



21.

22.

23.

Page 7

e paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing club certificate)

e paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder
of a justices’ licence for grant of personal licence)

the Sub-Committee will make a decision on conclusion of the hearing and
only the Democracy Officer and the Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee (if
present) will remain in the room with the Committee Members. These officers
will not comment on the merits of the application, but will be present to
provide advice on legal and procedural points and to record the decision.

If the decision has been made, all the parties will be invited back into the
committee room by the Democracy Officer. The Chair will announce the
decision including reasons together with, if appropriate, details of any
conditions to be attached to the grant of the licence. This decision will then be
communicated in writing to the Applicant and Representors within 3 working
days of the hearing. There can be no further questions or statements.

For all other hearings not listed above, if the Sub-Committee is unable to
make a decision on the day of the hearing, the decision will be made within 5
working days beginning with the day or the last day on which the hearing was
held. The Democracy Officer will inform the parties that they are no longer
required and the decision will be communicated in writing to the Applicant and
Representors within 3 working days of the decision being made.

The notification will include information about the rights of appeal against the
determination made.



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9 Agenda Item 5

COUNCIL

a,

Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee 11 December 2006

Report of the Director of Neighbourhood Services

Section 35(3)(a) Application for the Variation of a premise licence
for The Woodman, 16 Main Street, Bishopthorpe, York, YO23 2RB

Summary

1. This report seeks Members determination of an application for the variation of
a premise licence, which has been made under the Licensing Act 2003.

2. Application reference number: CYC-008938

3. Name of applicant: Carol Ann Temple

4. Type of authorisation applied for: Variation of premises licence

5. Summary of application: The nature of the application is: a) to extend existing
licensed hours for the sale of alcohol; b) to provide regulated entertainment
consisting of films, indoor sporting events, live music, recorded music and
provision of facilities for making music and dancing; c) to provide late night
refreshment; d) to remove all embedded restrictions listed in Annex 1 of the
current premises licence.

Background
6. A copy of the existing premise licence is attached at Annex 1.

7. A copy of the application to vary the licence is attached at Annex 2.
8. A table detailing existing hours and proposed hours is attached at Annex 3.
Promotion Of Licensing Objectives

9. The operating schedule submitted by the applicant shows that, in addition to
existing conditions attached to the current licence, the licensing objectives
would be met as follows:

10. The prevention of crime and disorder: CCTV will be fitted if required.

11. Public safety: Premises are subject of a regulatory reform (fire safety) audit.
Children’s play equipment in garden subject to regular inspection.



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Page 10

The prevention of public nuisance: Inner door to lobby and all windows to
remain closed when entertainment being provided. Applicant is aware of noise
issues which could emerge. Music to be reduced to quieter ‘wind down’ music
for last 30 minutes. Appropriate notices to be displayed at all exits requesting
customers to be quiet.

The protection of children from harm: Requirements of the Licensing Act 2003
will be complied with.

Special Policy Consideration

This premise is not located within the area.

Consultation

Consultation was carried out by the applicant in accordance with s13, and
s17(5) of the Act and Regulation 42, Parts 2 and 4 of the Licensing Act 2003
(Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005, which
concern the displaying of a notice on the premises and an advertisement in a
local paper giving details of the application and serving a copy of the
application on all responsible authorities. The applicant complied with all
statutory requirements. In addition the relevant ward councillors and/or parish
council were notified by way of register.

Summary of Representations made by Responsible Authorities

A representation has been received from the following responsible authority
relating to this application. This is attached at Annex 4 and summarised below:

Environmental Protection Unit make representation on the grounds of public
nuisance and ask that the following conditions be attached to the licence if the
variation to the licence is granted; 1) Noise from the operation of amplified
music or regulated entertainment originating from on the premise shall be
inaudible within noise sensitive premises. 2) All windows shall be kept shut
during the operation of amplification equipment and regulated entertainment.
3) During the operation of amplification equipment and regulated entertainment
all external doors shall be kept shut when not in use, with the exception to the
front door that may remain open during opening hours providing that the inside
porch is kept shut when not in use.

Summary of Representations made by Interested Parties

Representations have been received from the interested parties listed at Annex
5 (confidential). Their representations are attached at Annex 6.

The addresses of the interested parties are indicated on the map attached as
Annex 7 (confidential). A further map indicating the general area from which
representations were received is attached at Annex 8. Nineteen
representations were received from the Main Street area, 4 from Church Lane,
2 from Ebor Court, and one each from Acaster Lane, Chantry Lane, Croft



20.

21.

22.

23.
24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

Page 11

Court. An “interested party” is defined at s13(3) of the Act as being a person
living in the vicinity of the premises, a body representing persons who live in
that vicinity, a person involved in a business in that vicinity, or a body
representing persons involved in such businesses.

Five representations received from interested parties were not deemed to be
relevant as they were not considered to be in the vicinity of the premises. This
decision was made by the Head of Licensing and Regulation in consultation
with the Assistant Director of Neighbourhood Services under the terms of the
Licensing Act 2003 and the City of York Council delegation scheme.

Members are reminded that representations are only “relevant” if they relate to
the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of at least one of
the licensing objectives.

Options

By virtue of s18(4) of the Act, the Committee have the following options
available to them in making their decision:-

Option 1: Grant the variation of the licence in the terms applied for.

Option 2: Grant the variation of the licence with modified/additional conditions
imposed by the licensing committee.

Option 3: Grant the variation of the licence to exclude any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates and modify/add conditions
accordingly.

Option 4: Reject the application.

Analysis
The following could be the result of any decision made this Sub Committee:-

Option 1: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by any of the
representors.

Option 2: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by the
applicant or any of the representors.

Option 3: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by the
applicant or any of the representors.

Option 4: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by the
applicant.



32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

Page 12

Corporate Objectives

The Licensing Act 2003 has 4 objectives the prevention of crime and disorder,
public safety, prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from
harm.

These directly contribute to the Council’'s Safer City priority and corporate aim
4.

In addition the licensing objectives of public safety and prevention of public
nuisance contribute towards corporate objective 1.4 — protection of residents
from pollution, public health and safety hazards.

Implications

« Financial - N/A
« Human Resources (HR) — N/A
« Equalities — N/A

« Legal — This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by the
applicant or any of the representors.

« Crime and Disorder - The Committee is reminded of their duty under the
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to consider the crime and disorder
implications of their decisions and the authority’s responsibility to co-
operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in the city.

« Information Technology (IT) — N/A

« Property — N/A

« Other —none
Risk Management
In compliance with the Councils risk management strategy any decision made
which is unreasonable or unlawful could be open to legal challenge resulting in

loss of image reputation and potential financial penalty.

Measured in terms of impact and likelihood, the risk score has been assessed
at less than 16. This means that at this point the risks need only to be
monitored as they do not provide a real threat to the objectives of this report.

Recommendations

Members determine the application.



Contact Details

Author:
John Lacy
Acting Licence Manager

Licensing & Regulation

Page 13

Chief Officer Responsible for the report:
Andy Hudson

Assistant Director

Neighbourhood Services

Report Approved Date 24 November 2006

Specialist Implications Officer(s)

Suzan Hemingway

Head of Legal & Democratic Services
Civic Democratic & Legal Services

Wards Affected: Bishopthorpe

For further information please contact the author of the report

Background Papers:

Annex 1 - Copy of converted premises licence

Annex 2 - Application form

Annex 3 - Table detailing current hours and proposed hours

Annex 4 - Representations from Responsible Authorities

Annex 5 (Confidential) - List of Interested Parties

Annex 6 - Representations from Interested Parties

Annex 7 (Confidential) - Map of area indicating addresses of Interested

Parties

Annex 8 - Map showing general area from which representations received

Annexes:

Annex 9 - Mandatory Conditions
Annex 10 - Legislation and Policy Considerations



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15
Annex 1

>

-
> CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

&

LICENSING ACT 2003
PREMISES LICENCE

Schedule 12

Part A
Premises licence number

Part 1 Premises details CYC - 008938
Postal address of premises:
The Woodman Inn
16 Main Street
Bishopthorpe
Post town: York Post code: YO23 2RB

Telephone number: 01904 706507

Expiry date: This licence has no expiry date.

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Recorded Music
Late Night Refreshment
Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

See Annex 1 — Embedded Restrictions

The Opening Hours of the Premises

No Restrictions




Page 16
Annex 1

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on
and/or off supplies:

On and off the premises

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone humber and email (where
relevant) of holder of premises licence

Name: Mrs C A Temple

Address: 55 Beech Avenue
Bishopthorpe
York
YO23 2RL

Telephone number: 01904 703301

Email address: None

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Name: Mrs C A Temple
Address: 55 Beech Avenue
Bishopthorpe
York
YO23 2RL

Telephone number: 01904 703301

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

City of York Council
CYC-012171

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

MANDATORY CONDITIONS WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF
ALCOHOL




Page 17
Annex 1

(1) In accordance with section 19 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises
licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the following
conditions.

(2) The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises
licence -

(a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence
must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Embedded Restrictions

STANDARD PRE-EXISTING CONDITIONS APPLICABLE TO ON LICENCE
WITH NO CHILDREN'S CERTIFICATE

Permitted Hours

1. Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours. In this
condition permitted hours means:

a) On weekdays (other than Christmas Day or Good Friday) 10:00 to 23:00

b) On Sundays (other than Christmas Day) 12:00 to 22:30

¢) On Good Friday, 12:00 to 22:30

d) On Christmas Day, 12:00 to 15:00 and 19:00 to 22:30

e) On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start
of permitted hours on the following day (or if there are no permitted hours on the
following day, midnight on 31* December).

The above restrictions do not prohibit:

a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of alcohol on
the premises

b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking away of alcohol
from the premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel

¢) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours, the consumption of the alcohol
on the premises by persons taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied for
consumption as an ancillary to their meals.

d) the sale or supply of alcohol to, or consumption of alcohol by, any person residing
at the licensed premises

e) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the dispatch by the
vendor of the alcohol so ordered

f) the sale or alcohol to a trader for the purpose of his trade, or to a registered club for
the purposes of the club



Page 18
Annex 1

g) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the
sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or
an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's naval, military or air forces

h) the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there

1) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a
person residing there who are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or the
consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied

j) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there
for the purposes of the business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the
consumption of liquor so supplied, if the liquor is supplied at the expense of their
employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the business on the premises.

Children

2. No person under fourteen shall be allowed in the bar of the licensed premises
during the permitted hours unless one of the following applies:

a) He is the child of the holder of the premises licence.

b) He resides in the premises, but is not employed there.

c¢) He is in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of the
premises which is not a bar and to or from which there is no other convenient means
of access or egress.

d) The bar is in railway refreshment rooms or other premises constructed, fitted and
intended to be used bona fide for any purpose to which the holding of the licence is
merely ancillary.

In this condition bar includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the sale and
consumption of intoxicating liquor, but does not include a bar at any time when it is
usual in the premises in question for it to be, and it is -

1) set apart for the service of table meals, and

i1) not used for the sale or supply of intoxicating liquor otherwise than to persons
having table meals there and for consumption by such persons as an ancillary to his
meal.

Credit Sales

3. Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
unless it is paid for before or at the time when it is sold or supplied. This condition,
however, shall not apply:

a) If the liquor is sold or supplied for consumption at a meal supplied at the same
time, is consumed with the meal and is paid for together with the meal, or

b) If the liquor is sold or supplied for consumption by a person residing in the
premises or his guests and is paid for together with his accommodation, or

c) If the sale or supply of intoxicating liquor is to any canteen in which the sale or
supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or to an
authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's naval, military or air forces.

Late Night Refreshment



Page 19

Annex 1

The licence holder may also provide and permit the consumption of late night
refreshment for a period of 30 minutes after the permitted hours set out above.

Recorded Music

Recorded music may be played throughout the premises without limitation in line
with previous provisions as set out in Section 182 of the Licensing Act 1964.

Private Entertainment

As the provisions of the Private Places of Entertainment (Licensing) Act 1967 was
previously adopted and applied throughout the City of York Council area, private
entertainment for gain may be provided throughout the premises without limitation by

virtue of the previous Justices Licence.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

None

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

None

For and on behalf of
The Director of Neighbourhood Services
Variation)

Licensing & Regulatory Services
9 St Leonard’s Place

York

Y01 7ET

Date: 22/09/2005
19/10/2006 (Transfer & DPS

Phone: 01904 551521

Fax: 01904 551590

Email: licensing.unit@york.gov.uk
Website: www.york.gov.uk/licensing




Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21

‘& CITY OF
YORK CITY OF YORK COUNC Al
COUNSIL Licensing & Regulatory Services, 8 St Leonards  Yark, Y01 TET

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completng this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure YOUr answers
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You may wish to
keep a copy of the completed form for your reconds.

ol [ 5 — “
Iw%ﬁ?ﬂﬁhm ..... /;f'f-?_”’f(yf—"'—_ ..... insert name{s] of applicant) being the premises

licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for
the premises described in Part 1 below.

Premises licence number ! CYC COEFSE

Part 1 - Premises Details

i

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordinance survey map reference or description
T (Ebman] TN

L b AL BrS ST =7 |
4 G TRl S

Pnsttowri Vﬁ(fﬁ: Post code X:? 23 2/{9_&9

Telephone number of premizes (if any) (f?f?{f.??c -7 ) 6 '@S?
Non domestic rateable value of premises £ ‘7; Z757) o
y

Part 2 — Applicant Details

Daytime contact telephone number & ?7/;./_' TeSrTo7TR

Email address (optional} ‘
- Vf/f Other title '
hlr Mrs Mizs Ms ifor examphe, Rey)
Sumame First narmes

|

TEmgE 1 coen. Al




Page 22

Current postal address — |
if different from
premises address

Past Town Pasteads

Part 2 - Variation

Pleasze tick + yesg:
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? ﬁ

=

If 5000 or maore people attend the premises at any one time please state the number {
axpacted to attand H

Day Month  Year

If not do when do you want the varation 1o take effect
fram?

Fleasa describa briefly the I'Iatl.:lr'l; of the proposed variation (please read guidance note 1)

) SAE oF Mcarn )

2 Plaiiiind g Rarun Az RNBLEmMa7

) onlian] W LATE NegHs EBATNT
SorddAwt — THHEHH skl VE 00 bt To Of Wy
(b € SATWELA  10-Cotwm 7o 02 el
NEW Fepls DE Al Coplesd 1T avE |
ot fer il Te [alidt AT O2 -ObAS

K £t b)) Ketrheezeandld SeraeeD
IN AwWEX L JF 7HE Coldery i S
LAENCE




Part 4 - Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to changs if the
application to vary is successful.

Please tick v yes

Provision of regulated entertainment

g piay (if ticking yes, fill in box &) W
B) films {if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if icking yes, fill in box C) u/
d boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O

B liver mussic (if ticking ves, fillin box E) g
f) - recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) o
a) performance of dance (if Heking yes, 1l in box G) j’/
by anything of a similar description ta that falling within (g), (f or (g) b

(if ticking yes, fill in Dox H)

Pravigion of entertainment facilities for:

i} making music (if ticking yes, fill in bowx |)
il dancing (if tcking yes, fill in box J)
k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

{if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if dcking yes, fill in box L

Q& Q=R

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fitl in box M)

In all cases compiete boxes N, D and P



A

Page 24 f “'""“_."'?'.:'"'T‘;.'."' iy

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors of Indoors _,,-'"[

Standard daye and fimings outdoors of both — please tick (] (plamse read qudance ]

(please read quicance note §) note D’gglncﬁ/

Day Start | Finish J_.‘-"”rﬂom

Man Please give further details here {pleass raad nce note 3)

Tue

WWead State any seasonal tions for performing play (olease read guidanze note 4)

Thur

Fri _‘,/FNnn standerd tmings. Where you intend to use the premises for the pefformance

of plays at different times to these isted iIn the column on the teft, please list

,/ | tplease read quicince nate 5)

Sat 74/"

Sun //f i

Films
Sdardard days and timirgs
[Peease read guicancs note &)

Day Starl Finiah

Will the exhibition of a films take place Indeors or Incloors ] '
outdoors or both — please tick {+) {please raad guidanca T
nota 2] Duldoors

Both

Mon |10 01w |

Please glva further detalls here (olease rezd quidz nos note 3)

Vibe gf Gre.d o T Celerondd And)

v o (OO

AN ENT At -

wed (@D |0 (dp

Thur Iﬂ]m G‘i O

Stale any seasanal vatiations for the exhibition of fims {please read guidanzs nate
4y \
i,

i Nght | G20

st || wow | 02.aD

sun OO0 |Of 87 |

Mon standard fimings. Where you infend to use the premises for the exhibition of
films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please st (Heasa
redd guidance note §)

R UTALAT EVE & AW YRl oviE
7o it A7 GATD




C

T e s L e A

Page 25 T o o

Indoor sporting events
Standard davs and tmings
{pleage resd guidanae note 6}

Pluase give further details (please read gidance note 3;

To bt [pR O AwES Tadr Arclier

T

Day sw.‘ Finish P it alEe LY et St # {) 29l 7t Jemt iy

Moo \qup 10100 | a7 Sni7nnecznTe

= J, : o ET f;memy sassonal variations for indoor sporfing events {please read guidance note

wed |(q(bp '01ep |

Thor | tamg [O1on

LI LOAJD e st s ey s e e o e i
{ploase readguidanoeputﬂﬂ e o C’J

st WaWD 02 | repsei ittt AVE € adan Luold SUE

sw | (P [0108 | TC Akt AT o2y

D

Boxing or wrestiing
entertainment

Standard dave and Urmings
1Flesse read guidance note €)

Wil the boxing of wresting entertainment take place
indoors or outdoors o both —please tick (+) {pieasa

read guidance note 2)

Day |Stat | Finish Bath
Mon Please give further details hera |p quidance rota 3]
Tue
Wed State any al varkations for the boxing or wrestling entertainment {please
g | reas guigSnce nols 4)
Thur
."/J
Fri Won standard timings. Where you intend 1o use the premises for boxing or
wresiiing entertalnment at difiérent Hmes to fhose listed fn the colurmn on the left,
/ pleass list. (pleasi read guidancs rote &)
st |
Sun




Page 26

| T
i L&, I
LAzl |
[
24 I
i
E te S AR
. -—’ul'.. f
Live music Wl the performancs of live music take piace indoors Indoars v
Stardard days and fimings Gr outdoars of both - ploase tick (v} (please read -
(please resd guidance note §) | uidance pote 2} Outdoors

Dey |Start | Finish

Bioth

Mon D lOolgp

e [\ o lan

Pleace give further detalls hare (aleaze rmad guidance note 3)
LAVE St altyZd Avvh  MTLes s

Wed \(TiD |o) 6D

Thur ]'E-l,_‘m_ ] {Hdp

State any seascnal varktions for the performanes of live music {pleass rasd
guidance nolae 4)

o\ gpp | 6derp

Sa |logp | 424y

sm |lemp loten

d

fah standard timinge. Where you intend fo use the premises for the perfermance
of live music at different imes to these listed In the column on the laft, plaase list,
{Fle=sa read guidance note 5)

A2t AT o o AN el aVE
Za EaalH AT proT

F

Recorded music
Stancard days and timings
{Please réad guidance note &)

Day | Stat | Finish

Willl the: playing of recorded music take place indoors Indoars
of outdoors or both - please ok () (please read
guidarnss pobe 24 Cuitdoora

hiad |

Men | tocr |Clem

L iyl L) e

Please give further detalis here fplesa& read gL!il:lanEu note ) N
Kecnplesl frusce L o LAl
DT

Wed o |Cteap

e (tom [olep |

State any saasonal variations for the playing of reesrded music | please read
guidance note 4)

Fi lmm o200

Sat (00 (o265

sur Nomp 1O{en. |

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at different times to these isted in the column on the left, pleass
lisk {please read guidance nets 5)

CHAL AR NE € nian Sepld SVE
73 fanidd A oot




Page 27 '

lb i : |'
o I
RELD |
Performance of dance Wil the parformance of dance take place indoors or Indoars A
Slandard days and timinos culdoors or both - plesss tick [« (paase read guidance = e
{please read guidknce nofe &) note & 2';'},—1

Day | Start | Finish |_Beth |
Man Pleass give furthor details here (pleass read guidsnsefiote 3|
r"-ﬂp-l-
Tus o
o
'___.r‘
Wad State any seasonal variations for the perfarmance of dafoes {pleaee read quidanse
pate 4) e

Thur o
Fri Nén standard limings. Where you intend to use the premises for the parformance

“of dance at different times 1o those listed it the column on the left, please list,

[¥ease read guicanecs nota 5)
Sun | /

&

H

Anything of a similar

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will ke providing

description to that Cort ey il , Conelntss  JeARANCE

:""“g within (e), (f) or (CET Bl et NVl v A a7,
sﬂmm days ard imings Will the entertainment take place indoors or outdoors | Indoors i
[pease read guidance note &) of both — plezse tiok (+) (nlease read guidancs nate 2 Outdoors

Day | Start Flnish [ Bomn

Mon lgto |Gileo |

Please give further details here ipiease read puldance note k]

Toe 4 )

Wed |(noo (O AT

Thur { aro C‘fﬂ}_

State any seasonal variations for the emtertainment of 3 £imilar description to that
falling within (&), (f] or (4] (plesse read guidance note 4]

Fri { AT (‘_‘,.2_{3}}

Mon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertalnment of a similar description to that Talling within &), f) or g) al differsnt
times to those lisled in the column on the lefe, please list. (plesse read guidance

St pov 00D |

sun Ho@ O (dp

VLU TANT AVE  AD VEN Ao
VIS ¢ £E2En AT ORLOT




| BECEIVED

Provision of facilities
for making music

Standard dav and timings
{please read gusdance note &)

Please give a description of the faciities for m‘g“ﬁhﬁuié'ﬁﬂ'ﬁlfﬁu providing
e [P ntalex) E52. Audrcermd 7o
AL Cria o Mobdtse .;%ﬁ;g

[ ﬁﬂjll
Will the facillifes for making music be indoors or Indoors o
outdoors or boih — plesge tick (v) (pease read guidance
e 2 Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon |[5Fl: | @ l ap Please give further details here (plasse reed guidance nate 3)
Tee \\oWY |Ctap
Wed 1 .5?3-1? ol oD State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making musls
{Fleaza read guidancs nole 4)
= = I — Elccd s T ‘:fé) gtﬁl&::zf M‘h’g'ﬂ?b@ Jf
VOB LOICU | it Foatepfatny Stheg—ren ol ovenTl
Fi 1y st | Q4 | Mo standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
t Eimilﬂ far“mlécrng music at different times to those listed in the column on the
, please liat, [plegse read guidance note 5 7 - e
sst (g | QLAY | O AT £vIE Sna) S T &le
| 77 &0 A7 0200
3 | g |2low

J

Provision of facilities

for dancing

Standard limirgs [please read

guidance note 5]

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoars ov | Indoors |

both — please fick () (plesse read quidance note 2]

ﬁuuﬂ ;f?‘ﬁ-‘i ;fg{.ﬁﬂ’ﬁ@ Cutdoors
A FATAGI To Ptk

Day Siart Finish Bath

Men \CIE | 0l ép Please give further details here |please read guidanoe mole 3)

Tue gD (o100

Wed | &&FD |00 O Sgrny seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please read guidance
- n )

Thue 1400 | ol

Fri | AFT ﬂlrltf MNon standard timings. Where you intend to usa the pramises for the provision of

*=| facilities for dancing at differant times to those hated in the column an the bett,
please list [ease read guidancs nole 5)

Sat . 1 a ] .
Loty 1020 | mmrpeicrmarpy EVE Aot KEW Yoitr EVE

sun |\ o |l 60 _ﬂ" Envp f}f Gl ap




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to

that falling within l or J
Standard days anc timings

Flaase give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be providing

Will the entertain ment facility be place Indoosrs af Indoors L~

outdoors ar beth — pisssa ek () (please read guidance - =
Qutdoors /’f

[plesse vead guidance nate 6) mote 2) g
Day Start Finish _?,:ﬂﬁ/
Maon Flease give furtiver details here | please raad guldanug,nﬂ'tfz 3]
-
//R
Tue ol
” -
L
Wed State any seasonal variations Tor the provisions of facilies for entertminment of &
similar description to felling within 1 or J {pleese read guidance nate 4)

Thur 5 j,«’
Fri ngmm timings. Where you Imtend to use the premises for the provision of

) | facilities for entertainment of a similar descripion to that falling within | of J at

-1 diffarent times to those listed in the column on the left, please lisl. (pease read
Sat s cuidance note 5)
-~

Sun E
Late night refreshment | Wil the provision of late night refreshment take place | Indoors | v
Standard days end imings indoors or cutdeors of both — plessa tick () (please
(plezse read guidance noie &) lead guidance note 2) Ouldoors
Day Start | Flnish Both
Mon .ﬂ 'E,,—_r. ) { fan] Please ghve further details here (plewse sead guidance note 3
tae l'l'?a.?l"ﬂ Ol oy

| e
Wed 3 ] T | Htate any seasonal variations fer the provision of late night refreshment {please

__;3&7‘1__{_1"'51:_, read guidance note 4y
Thur f};j J0 |60 e
Fri ) Hidb G'}iﬂp Won standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises for the provision of

late night refreshment st differant imes ta those listed in the column on the left,
0 pleases list, (peass read guidance nole 5) 7. o
i - . ; . - T
st D% |g2dn | Ceteuiived A € AEW TELS eviE
R i § = 3 : ]

s %0 leiap | 70 0 A7 oow,




L Y

Page 30 o —
|

Supply of alcohof
Standard days and fiminga
[please read guidance note &)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of aloghol be for consumption on or aff | Qn the premises

the premisas or both — plesse tick | (please read I
guidance nota 7) Off the pramises

Both I,.7

Mon || i | OICTD |

Te Hgg0 |Of40

wed || ) |0 (W

5;:&4?11? segsonal varistions for providing dancing facilities (nlease read guidange
f

(e (o latld

Fi lodp ©2¢%

s 588 wr::uzx;‘ﬂ:

s || D | oloo

hlon atandar_d ﬂmlnu_a. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohel at different times lo those Bsted in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance nota 5)

CArmdl NE € MEW Ve oE
7o FaalA AT o,

| Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
| ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concemn In respect of children (please

| read guidance note 8)

KerJ&




o

Page 31

Hours premises are

open to the public
Stardard days arxd timings
(pieame resd quidanee note &1

State any seasconal varfations (please read guidance note 43

box (Mo | ok
Mon | WOTT (2 _F
Te |[@¥0 |@l30C
wed [[om) |6 30 |

A R T P e v k> copey el romisey T b o 1y e
Thur | {GT 'CIFEE’_ rmmmad Euidanuem?ategzn SRR, Pt ek
et Toag| G YRR po ekl R

SR 4 .2.31 i

7o CeqdeE A4 2 o bt
Sat | |lpoU 6230
s emn | O30

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be remaved

a8 a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

)@?‘M NE. UL Crbedded reslaelionn ax
lebonled i Prnede] g e Cecrrects

?r&-mﬁf;.&f éu‘:f.d g

| have enclosed tha premises licence

| have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence Bl

Please tick »" yes
T

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licenca, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or ralevant part of the premises licence




P

Page 32 GIY oF vani
24 00T g
-l':e“k__l.-':h.-l_:‘—}
Describe any additional steps

you Intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
resuit of the proposed variation:

) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e) (please read guidancs note 9)

beertife & flezisrmer Sy futber Arinid G2

VAT COEONT Aitenes gintd ondedl. i
f\L’&Q‘L@fﬁ} AT,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
No tird7 ey L E(fder fﬂ‘feﬁ‘l{r{—ﬂ AHEET bt
N Viee AaE G i [Reguonre) By sgrAee
Pefr 5. eC7V fpin. B Lvten e Le&gfinler

&) Public safety

| feomid ARe skrete P R st L
(Pilte SPE"Ts ) MBr7 A7 Tot TOME® . Sranmvck
REZPudeD oo Lol cteees Koigiiy MET

Crtredeyfy Wby D fudn7 /o G Sbrzr 75
W = O Y g

d) The prevention of public nulsance

IS Dol Ty AIBEY @ Arel tpnBond 7o Lorton!
CA_ 5 WV DNTEL T i M ENT BeonG (i),
APt ChlT Fonrile JF ATTFE 12,850 hifrctt Codt/ibs
YR G E . MU To Be L) 7o &”ﬂ-—'r&“f@f.‘fwgﬂ D
| fad - AT Zo Mund . NN e a arTicel 7o L
| f@x%&#ﬁ'ﬁt} ﬁﬁ;ﬁf: . ’ % --;'.r'il-ii" T ADE S ?’?c-:g& Pl

&) The protection of children from harm )
/ZEJ’-'Q’L{'M{ NS (fF cccsrenl FCT 20T Ldet LE|
CAOMUfLe ey WITH. Fre (ol Snries . |

N tHRT 7o Conbe cmteknl JIR Corredbe.




Page 33 B

e R i |
T ey . 1,
':J [ ' 'EI 1
Pleaze tick v ;93—
| have made or enclosed payment of the fee
* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to respansible autharities and athers where

applicable
+ | understand that | must now advartise my applicaticn
| have enclesad the premises licence or ralevant part of it or expianation
* understand that if | do not comely with the abave reguirements my application will be rejacted

<ERK,

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant {the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other
duly authorised agent. (See guidance note 11). I signing on behalf of the applicant please state

in what ca

Signature~-

Date ............... lgrfmﬂff’rz@@?@?-ﬂfféi«
Capacity /%jé'-ﬂﬁ'-"'é-r quﬁd}m/ﬁlﬁg’:’r—

Where the premises licence Is jointly held signature of 2™ applicant {the current premises
licence holder) or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorigad agent. (plesse read guidance note
12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Slgneturec oo s

Date ...

5 " TR

Contact Name (where nat previously given) and address for comrespondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 13)

(7 iyl AhecErndons € ?’zé'fff.l?w?x-x} Fet S el
CAde sty ca@r
LNVEE. thrie &0

Posttown >

Post code
A L . 2y
Telephone number {if any) £ =5 = Xf‘.’{ £ 3 }‘/‘f
728 DHEBO22

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address {optional)




Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 35

Current trading period - Woodman

Annex 3

LICENSABLE ACTIVITY DAYS TIMES
Supply of alcohol: Weekdays (other than Christmas | 10:00-23:00
Day or Good Friday)
Sundays (other than Christmas 12:00-22:30
Day)
Seasonal variations and non-
standard timings:
Good Friday 12:00-22:30
Christmas Day 12:00-15:00 & 19:00-22:30

From the end of permitted hours
on New Year’s Eve until the start
of permitted hours on New
Year’s Day.

Plus 20 minutes drinking up
time

Regulated Entertainment:

Private entertainment may be
provided without limitation

a) Plays

b) Films

¢) Indoor Sporting Events

d) Boxing or Wrestling

e) Live music

f) Recorded music

Without limitation

g) Performance of dance

h) Anything of similar
description to (e), (f) or (g)

Provision of entertainment
facilities:

i) Making music

J) Dancing

k) Entertainment of similar
description to (i) or (j)

Provision of late night
refreshment:

Up to 30 minutes after the
permitted hours set out above

Hours premises open to public:




Page 36

Annex 3

Proposed trading period - Woodman

LICENSABLE ACTIVITY DAYS TIMES

Supply of alcohol: Sunday to Thursday 10:00-01:00
Friday & Saturday 10:00-02:00
Seasonal variations and non-
standard timings:
Christmas Eve & New Year’s 10:00-02:00
Eve

Regulated Entertainment:

a) Plays

b) Films As alcohol hours

¢) Indoor Sporting Events As alcohol hours

d) Boxing or Wrestling

e) Live music As alcohol hours

f) Recorded music As alcohol hours

g) Performance of dance

h) Anything of similar As alcohol hours

description to (e), (f) or (g)

Provision of entertainment

facilities:

i) Making music As alcohol hours

j) Dancing As alcohol hours

k) Entertainment of similar

description to (i) or (j)

Provision of late night Sunday to Thursday 23:00-01:00

refreshment: Friday & Saturday 23:00-02:00
Christmas Eve & New Year’s 23:00-02:00

Eve

Hours premises open to public:

Premises to close 30 minutes
after the last permitted sale of
alcohol




Page 37

Delarenzo, Craig
—
From: Delorenzo, Craig
Sent: 21 November 2006 1419
To: Cooke, Leslay
Cc: Cockerill, Janice
Subject: Woodsman Inn

The Environmental Protection Unit would like to make representations regarding this application as we have received
complaints regarding noise from this premises,

| have written to Ms Caral Temple to discuss my concerns regarding noise and have highlightad my suggestions to

reduce the impact that later hours will have cn nearby residents. The following actions have baen recommended and
could be attached to the variation of the licensa:

1. Noise from the operation of amplified music or regulated entertainment originating from on
the premises shall be inaudible within noise sensitive premises.

2. All windows shall be kept shut during the operation of amplification equipment and
regulated entertainment.

3. During the operation of amplification equipment and regulated entertainment All external
doors shall be kept shut when nol in use. With exception to the front door that may remain

open during opening hours providing that the inside porch door is kept shut when not in
use.

Craig Delorenzo
Environmenial Protection Officer
Environmental Frotection Unit

X1544 : w B
Yy s



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43

=3 8 g e Mai Street

ia b GUl Bishopthorpe
York
CITY OF YORK Y023 2RB
DEDS
31 0CI 1006 29" October 2006

RECEIVED

Dear Sirs,

Re: Obijection to new licensing proposals for Woodman pub, Main Street, Bishopthorpe

I am writing to object to plans by the Woodman pub in Bishopthorpe to extend its licensing
hours, including more live music entertainment.

My objection relates to the preventioﬁ of crime and disorder and the prevention of public
nuisance.

We already have a problem with criminal activity taking place in the long garden areas at the
back of the pub. I have reported damage to our fence and hedges in our garden to the police
on several occasions. We believe this is being caused by customers of the Woodman
trespassing and causing damage late at night. This activity will only increase with increased
opening hours. Late night revellers have also been responsible for smashing the butchers’
window, which is opposite the Woodman, and there is regularly rowdy behaviour on Main
Street after the pubs close.

Bishopthorpe is a quiet residential village which has been granted conservation status. It is
also very family-friendly, with many young children living in the centre of the village on
Main Street. So an increase in rowdy, loud behaviour even later at night would constitute a
public nuisance.

It would be entirely inappropriate to change the nature of the village and allow it to become a
place where people can drink and listen to live or recorded music until the early hours of the
morning.

It would inevitably lead to further disruption, anti-social behaviour and increased criminal
activity.

I would therefore like to express my objection to the application.

Yours faithfull CITY OF YORK COUNGIL
. - APPLICATION ACKNOWLEDGED

DATE B o IS




() lﬂw /// At

CITY OF YORK
PEDS >” 2 ; ’lﬂ #

3 1 Our 7006

RECEIVED

ol 1¢ o /// /

%ﬁo{ ///é}}? ,
ﬂ V (v nrﬁ’{ -

B p

9 ,ﬁx% /?i umf]ﬂw Pl %7

//
W SOUNG

APPL\CAT!ON ACKA mWLeo GED
DATE: > v\ ©




Monn Shaze At
B idnop el
YN Gy Covomed Yo Y223 240
LvCemSane OW T
4 L-\esnondt Pleze
YN Yoy TET

‘k..» .i.gd

ol Ve Wrsdwam SR mcgﬁc,}?“ ke
\ Ao mﬁ—%)ﬁw a,‘»k,\,xgigmgo(w
eI WALyl a2l \Cam el Wi ad—
e o Wesdwewne \wan




Page 46 @

i

CITY OF YORK
3 DEDS
- 1 NOV 700 @ Main Street
Bishopthorpe
RECEIVED York
YO23 2RA
Licensing Office
York City Council
9 St Leonards Place
York YO1 7ET

LICENCE APPLICATION — THE WOODMAN PUBLIC HOUSE,
BISHOPTHORPE

In regard to the above application we would like to strongly object to its content .

Bishopthorpe is a small village already served by two other public houses and a social
club. Living on the Main Street we have our fair share of noise, unruly behaviour and
general public nuisance not only at closing time. We feel that the extended hours
applied for by the Woodman to 1230hrs in the week and 0130hrs at weekends are
unreasonable these could attract customers from farther afield than the village and
will result in them wandering the Main Street after hours in search of a way home or
just hanging round waiting for taxis. After so many hours of drinking I feel that it
will fuel crime, public disorder and public nuisance. You would think that if an
establishment opens at 830am in the moring by 11oclock at night every one would
have had their fill.

In respect to the Woodman applying to provide entertainment and late night
refreshment this is more applicable to one of the big town pubs than to one in a
village. Again this will generate public nuisance and noise into the Main Street after
one of these nights.




Page 47

& Main Street
Bishopthorpe
York
YO23 2RA
Licensing Office 10 Nov 2006
York City Council
9 St Leonards Place
York YO1 7ET

LICENCE APPLICATION —~ THE WOODMAN PUBLIC HOUSE,
BISHOPTHORPE

L -
AL 4 Jyu

Further to our previous letter I would like to add some more information in respect of
our objection to the above licence application.

We have now been informed that the hours applied for are even later than originally
asked for ie: 10.00am -01.00am Monday to Thursday and 10.00am — 0200am Friday
and Saturdays. These hours are really unnecessary for a village of our size. You can
imagine the noise when everyone leaves.

I would like to bring your attention to what happened last Saturday night ( 4™ Nov) in
Bishopthorpe. There was a crowd of 30 or so youngsters who had all been drinking
some had been at the Marcia Bonfire, well at 11.30 it turned into a massive fight in
the middle of the Main Street which carried on for about an hour the police were
called there were arrests and injuries which required an ambulance being called. This
is an example of what can happen when alcohol is served to under age youngsters and
when licensing hours are too long.

Bishopthorpe does not need the further temptation of extended licensing hours and the
disturbance it can cause to residents. Plus someone in authority needs to do something
about establishments serving underage teenagers alcohol.




Page 48

CITY OF YORK
DEDS
- 3 NOV 7006
Ly ua ain Street
RECEIVED Bishopthorpe
YORK
YO23 2RA

30 October 2006

York City Council Licensing Authority
9 St Leonards Place

YORK

YO1 7ET

Licensing Act 2003
Woodman Public House
Bishopthorpe, York, YO23 2RA

Objection to Extended Opening Hours

We object to the granting of extended opening hours to the “Woodman’ public house.
This is a village pub and we cannot understand the requirement for these extended opening
hours.

This is normally a quiet village except for noise from customers outside the front and in the
gardens of the pub and at the present closing times, when we already endure excessive noise
from customers leaving the pub and is therefor a public nuisance.

The precedent for extended opening hours in this village was set by the granting of extended
hours to the Marcia public house, even though this was against the wishes of many of the
people you represent. If you do grant extended hours to the “Woodman’ the hours should be
no more than those granted to the ‘Marcia’.

Yours fihfully




Page 49
aain St

Bishopthorpe
YORK
Y023 2RB
05 Nov 2006
Licensing Office
9, St Leonards Place
YORK
YO1 7ET
P11 ued
Dear Sirs

Ref:- Licensing application made by The Woodman Public House, Bishopthorpe

I object to the above application as I feel that it will lead to further crime and disorder.

There are already problems in Main Street as customers leave the 2 pubs and the club further
down the street and move towards Acaster lane. We have had damage to parked cars and
botttles and rubbish thrown into our garden and this would become more of a problem with
increased opening hours at the Woodman.

I especially object to the Woodman staying open through the night of New Year’s Eve until
closing time on New Year’s Day. This will mean that customers will be leaving there at all
hours of the morning, creating a public nuisance for residents of Main Street. I would suggest
that 1 am on New Year’s Day is late enough to see the New Year in.

I also object to extra entertainment in this pub, as the other public houses will also have to be
granted permission for the same, if this is granted. The extra noise from this will be a public
nuisance and make life unpleasant for those living in the Main Street.

I feel that the hours for serving are long enough as they are. Please do not grant any part of
this application.

CITY OF YORK COUNGIL
APPLICATION ACKHNOWLEDGED

owte. A 1(lps _|LL




Licensing Office

9 St Leonard’s Place
York

YO1 7ET

Dear Sirs

Page 50
BISHOPTHORPE PARISH COUNCIL

Q} Uy 0 o ﬁv%
v/

CITY OF YORK COUNCIL

APPLICATION ACKNOWLEDGED

PATE 41l 6

Lo

2 November 2006

License Application by the Woodman Pub, 16 Main Street, Bishopthorpe.

I have been approached by a neighbour to the above premises for Bishopthorpe Parish Council support in
making representations against this application for extended hours.

We have explained that as the Committee has already made a determination with respect to applications
by the Social Club and the Marcia, it would not be unreasonable for a grant to be given if the proposed
hours fall within the hours already granted previously and which are deemed by the committee to full fill
the 4 licensing objectives. We would expect the same restrictions to be made.

This has been accepted but there is an important difference here in so much as that where the Social Club
and the Marcia are detached buildings, the Woodman is attached to its neighbouring cottage. Therefore
the playing of music and other entertainment will disturb the neighbours. Therefore a restriction for this
“nuisance” to finish earlier would be reasonable. In the case of the Marcia this is set at 11/11:30 pm and
the committee may consider an earlier termination would be more desirable due to the proximity of the

neighbours.

There is also a restriction at the Marcia for all outside use to be finished by 11:20 pm. A decking area has
been placed in the front of the Woodman. It is set with tables. Although it is fairly recent and has not been
in use for long, noise is generated by movement over the decking. Also due to the proximity to the
neighbours living area talking is disturbing and smoking take place is noticeable. There is a possible
planning issue about this decking area.

We see no reason why the premises need to be open at 8.00 am. No reason has been given but if traffic
were generated then this would not be so desirable as to its effect on children walking to the schools. The
Woodman is on one of the main “walking” routes and the neighbouring car parks are used for the “park
and stride” initiative. Opening at 10:00 am as with the Marcia would be more acceptable.

In summary a change to extend hours as per those approved for the Marcia would be acceptable. Any
longer hours would not be. The same restrictions (or more stricter ones as above) should be imposed.

‘)

T, r—v
Yours sincerely

Brian Mellors
Vice Chairman.

CiTY OF YORK
DEDS

-G NOV 2

| RECEWED

A



Page 51 @

Licensing Dept
9, St Leonards Place
YORK // /

YOI 7ET /]
Py &/ I/ of

Re Licensing application made by The Woodman, 16 Main Street, Bishopthorpe
To extend hours and to provide entertainment consisting of films, indoor sporting events etc.

As a villager living in the Main street I would like to object to the application as I feel that it
will lead to further crime and disorder. There are already some problems at our end of Main
Street as customers leave the Woodman and Marcia with occasional damage to parked cars
and to gardens - I feel that this would certainly increase.

I am very concerned to read of an extension to opening times to 8am. In my view we do not
want people going into and coming out of pubs having consumed alcohol at a time when
children are going to school. We are trying to convince parents to let their children walk to
school and we ask them at least to drop them off at the Club just two doors away. Asa
school governor I think these opening hours would be catastrophic. This would send many
parents back to driving their children to school to prevent them meeting people coming out of
licensed premises.

I am also concerned at the idea of the Woodman staying open through the night of New
Year’s Eve until closing time on New Year’s day. I feel that it could mean that merry makers
would be leaving there right through the early hours of the morning, g1vmg no peace at all for

residents of Main Street. cad <o ob) ek gfmg/y i~ H o
Yours faithfully
P A /j:'?
e - /’/‘/J- M
C/{{/M “““ TN N —

ammmme | TG

Ccou
@PMain Street
Bishopthorpe 06 NOV 2006 LTy OF YORK COUNCIL
YORK APDLICATION ACKNOWLEDGED
YO23 2RB IVED - Z ¢

RECE nare Al ok




Page 52 C\
q ! CITY Or YORK

DEDS
LI B I O .
P - 7 N0V 7008
Acaster Lane, ‘
Bishopthorpe,YORK. RECEIV
Y023 2ST. CEIVED
G
The Licensing Office,
9, St. Leonards Place,
York.
YO1 7ET.
Dear Sirs,

Re, The Woodman Public House,16, Main Street, Bishopthorpe. York

T am writing to object to the Application by the above Hostelry for longer Opening
Hours and the provision of late night live and recorded music and late night
refreshment. The Granting of such a Licence would only lead to yet more late night
rowdyism and disturbances.

Bishopthorpe used to be a select, quiet residential village but it has changed
dramatically over the last few years. We suffer from noise, litter and late night
disturbance almost every weekend and this Application will increase this to mid week
as well This is a Village with many elderly residents (myself included) who dislike
having their “peace” disturbed this way.

Tt must also be pointed out that the Woodman has private residences on either side,
indeed one of these (Dene Cottage) has an actual adjoining wall where noise is easily
transmitted. At the moment the noise from Air Extraction Equipment is already
excessive.

I ask that this Application be rejected on grounds of Public Nuisance in the early
hours of the morning and potentially even more disorder and litter in our Village as
set out in the Objectives of the 2003 Licensing Act.

I look forward to the co-operation of York City Council in this matter.

Thank you.

CITY OF YORK COUNCIL
APPLICATION ACKNOWLEDGED

DATE: Al [06 |

5™ November 2006




Page 53

B () k- Al

e ;é Chantry Lane, Bishopthorpe
York YO23 2QF Te G

D Ce 11l 176509
agec/ﬁw fo Ve &79/96(@-%'014 mede
/7\(2 Z’\)OGC)M&V\ ﬁ/b/ /é Moo SZ’

b
&lSAOf ﬂ\W/Lg/ bo cleld AOU/S /é;/
Sul/)/& ﬁl a/Cvo/, |



Page 54
T e cbjechy fo fiis ofp et

N /Zuz /@C(o@v\@a Jrowm)s:
(1] Doe ko A j /;M;)L,;.

b e i/f\é%Ljel s lowmans c,sciw/ p 9
&/((\/C /0 //LQ llmé/ ;ﬂwﬁ;tﬂé\e N V'/:)SL
an O a

%’ ()V’(\/\é&» 9/[%
7 birc A~
) - A eolof al cuch lete Kov /s

(2) lle provision
-l 7 loe nvisoace a/\c)

creodas o sl o Lie
disordes and wo;g/é%\

poveig. s fitilly



(\\EPage55 W o Sheck

: QL%.,QP M\G‘rﬁ—g— ‘
CITY OF YORK
DEDS E Jot .
- ! -
~THOV 2008 /o3 e
| REQW S[n]eé

\6 Lotz Ln Connection Wk e appl ) ?O(\c\ )
lo— eotterd. bha . e

j O dgep '
Vihhoae  wotkh Tegqeds o dos ~ortler oAl oLk Le

i CITY OF YORK COUNGIL :
BPLICATION ACKNOWLEDGED |

JoseA o6 lLC |




Gy ok ek Coumed - stél'{a/oé /C.

Y = .
Y city BP0
— ; Mot >C
- 8 NOV 7008
(‘ w?f’ wx,{x,/fﬁ
RECEIVED ;‘1;(/ ;, Lr /U 22 4.
—~ 1. /oL
! E I el tﬂ’
! T OF YORK COUNCIL
Ly ¢ eand 74 CiT O -
L) e U {TU’J”‘" ABBLIE AVION ACKNOWLEDGED

7

J i 4 ) 2 2 . o b
VD wWorEanan oy g«) /{9 MNdin, ST Vi 17), s f i’i’ia»f&

= *“””"{i)} ‘-«/ﬁﬁf‘f’\f%’“"/ v F&wavf/ Woire iw‘g‘ﬂs&w

WQ’ © L"’J sk Looovx l:""“{*f/”?&}i “’»L@WW% hewn te  owethon o Ov
v’\b& &’»{}A P ut los o Whe g }-’N/V\g{; o

{'re &s»fiw{/:&;«, {5%’” e avd duo O,@fé',! 1003 | va%/%"vﬁ Bel— —
CSeviee TThe Martaa oo W{{fw&g( valindid sperang o (\é:e wlac L
(A ub\;%k 5/,‘, 7 G LA win vandaligd o on an aldBow J{(y{/ Ca _/»LM.(?
Joooo, Vi i«w@) Weun o V)Wl w [,«,V(\& {:}ﬂ"/‘? —a‘! T VN
/if\’(f\/{vk— v ‘\” oV oo , St s LC’}“? of- v cod 4 The Marcig.

LV!*“ \Q"‘W }év}Q W@W&’ Mw@% f’yz‘W‘ wj;vue/{e @‘; $ Efxﬁe,/[/? ‘W

wew To ptams ) alracd by aptendd hows o Buig
g\,-ww}{tm%) ,f‘),m»ts? ‘f R ir)p,g, hﬁ of ey o nas <41 =
Vv\/{;«ez‘/”‘:—ﬁ% C/\/L:‘v"‘.\gg eyt Ao W )‘\f/rf heowys  haire oo <« wlin Léé(?a,’/ )
{ ;zz&é%ﬁ#ﬁ o uuu;mw‘i{g , LO0 > ‘Vv”;ceww;uj Belr 1 —

Moty STk 4 veed \eu{zwbg & Acarz, Law /"(" ery LU»«?Q\
Lo e vives > vr:jt? Cclﬂzw’ am ‘@w’ﬂ avd alre , M/v/k‘z/e) O &Af’(}\w
< ﬁ»fwvf??v‘xc} P viK , mﬂ&g{?ﬂi’?xg& ffgs v \/\;( ,%\,L’, V/W e Ec&aag
Cen B hepUope fend « Eady mponng  olidy  sew o pars v
;;4@/ g aengh oy villag a/%éj ek w,/vmﬁ c,-uaf; Eh 2y ha€ e

w&) 4’3 i’{C‘ prGC € dnd /f/f/& A ‘;\"3 &« bﬂ?@ff’m@«mf vnrevmenl .

A / o ’%Qn, P C ; T o b e W s @Q )
f ﬂ'f%"’?: '%'7/5"‘7 NG w) UnE R AR W' ‘uvwv/ U VT L

t/) { o I
m Vf"‘ W : iy \‘g,'} i (:} if e

L g?izﬁ,/s,"‘a/if\ /(j :/{i,y\g‘v? %V/



Page 57
"CITY OF YORK (fg\

DEDS
- § NOV 7606

The Licensing Office RECEIVED @ Main Street
9 St Leonards Place Bishopthorpe
York York
YO1 7ET Y023 2RB
6™ November 2006 I

Re License Application — The Woodman, 16 Main Street, Bishopthorpe

We the undersigned are writing to object against the application by the Woodman to
extend the hours for the supply of alcohol to 1.00am Sunday to Thursday and 2.00am
Friday and Saturday as detailed on the blue notice outside the pub. We object because
we live a few doors away from the pub, and it is already very noisy around that area at
closing time as it is now without it being pushed into the early hours of the morning. The
proposed hours are suitable for pubs and clubs in town but certainly not in a residential
street in a village. There are 4 licensed premises in the Main Street and already there is a
very high amount of crime and disorder in that area, as just experienced on Saturday 4"
November night when there was a big fight etc which resulted in several people being
injured including one young girl who was hospitalised. There were 4 police vehicles and
an ambulance in attendance after the trouble had flared up.

We visit all the licensed premises in the village, however we feel that to extend the hours
any further than at present would not be good for the village.

CITY OF YORK COUNGIL
APPLICATION ACKNOWLEDGED

DATE Ay 106 L




@ Main Street
Bishopthorpe
Y023 2RB e

el
)

Licensing Dept

9, St Leonards Place
YORK

YO1 7ET

Re Licensing application made by The Woodman, 16 Main Street, Bishopthorpe

To extend hours for supply of alcohol and to provide entertainment consisting of films,
indoor sporting events, live and recorded music etc.

As a villager living in the Main St I would like to object to the application as I feel that it will
lead to further crime and disorder.

There are already problems at this end of Main Street as customers leave the Woodman and
Marcia with occasional damage to parked cars and to gardens and this would increase.

I object to the Woodman staying open through the night of New Year’s Eve until closing time
on New Year’s Day. This will mean that noisy customers will be leaving there through the
early hours of the morning, giving no peace at all for residents of Main Street.

Yours faithfully

- CITv OF YORK COUNCIL
| - APPLICATION ACKNOWLEDGED

o oAt Alulob Lo




Page 59 ‘
-CEIVED Is”

/ 9 NOV 2006

The Chief Executive - The Licensing Office mmmmmmmmmmom
9 St Leonard's Place York YO1 7ET 4th November 2006

Dear Sir / Madam
E DMAN PUBLICH E. MAIN STREET, BISHOPT RPE

I understand that yet another application for longer opening hours has been made, - by the above. Having
personally wasted much time preparing for, - and speaking at, the Public Enquiry re The Marcia, Main street,
Bishopthorpe, I am appalled to see that this can still be an on-going problem.

I wish to object to this application on the grounds of Prevention of Crime and Disorder, and Public Nuisance.

1) THERE ARE ALREADY Public Nuisance and Petty Crime problems on Main Street - and elsewhere in
The Village, caused by revellers going home after closing time. There is widespread feeling that nobody takes
any responsibility for the proper PREVENTION of problems under both the above headings.

Any extension of opening hours is bound to transfer this problem even further into the small hours, which will
have even further adverse effect on local Residents ( Ratepayers ). This situation can only get worse, as any
extra trade will likely have to be generated from OUTSIDE Bishopthorpe - from people who will have even
less consideration for Bishopthorpe Residents. There is also a PUBLIC SAFETY issue here, with more
Drink / Drive potential - predominantly for young people.

2) ANY EXTENSION of the recently agreed opening hours is bound to evoke a response for similarly
extended hours from both The Marcia, and the W.M. Social Club, - both of which are almost next door to
The Woodman, - also on Main Street, - on the grounds of their losing potential business. This is a very valid
commercial consideration, especially as the largest two Pub Companies in the U K. are involved.

3) THE WOODMAN has now constructed an external drinking area by the establishment of decking etc. on
it's front elevation to Main Street, - and this abuts directly onto the windows of the adjacent Cottage. Whilst
not my problem, this does seem to be a rather insensitive act by The Woodman.

The Licensing Office must SURELY have a serious responsibility to ensure that such 'in your face' situations
are avoided. This in itself is already something of an act of Public Nuisance directly from The Woodman.

It is also surely an indication of the Pub's likely attitude towards preventing any escalation of Disorder and
Nuisance Problems.

For comments on the effects of the recently steam-rollered liberalisation of Opening Hours, I suggest you
consult Cllr. David Livesley, ( Liberal Democrat Representative ), and Mr. Brian Mellors, ( Parish Councillor )

I cannot believe that they would endorse The Woodman's application as a positive step towards alleviating
ANY of the Crime & Disorder and Public Nuisance problems this Village already has. It would also, surely,
send out - yet again - the message that anything the Pub Companies want, they can have, and local Ratepayers'
views count for absolutely NOTHING.

CITY OF YORK COUNGIL
APPLICATION ACKNOWLEDGED

pATE Arkarled L C

Al ab




Page 60

Y

b

CITY OF YORK A

- DEDS '

- §-NOV- 7008 ‘
- PMAIN STREET
T BISHORTHORPE
S 4 ok
R (079~ ~7 N

RECEIVED

Dere =R, - ; , ,
| WITH ReFERENCE. To THeE
- APPLICATION BY THE Woobmen, PURLIC
HOUSE | MAIN STREET | RISHOPTHOR Pe,
Y022 To EXTEND OPENING HOLRS.
LNE WOULD LIKE TO FOPMALLY REGISTER.
O OBIeCTions . o
WNE BELIEVE THAT THESE ExTemned
HOORS WoLLD LEAD To AN | NCREASE
LN POBLIC NOISANCE AS WELL AS
CRIME. AND Disordee.

Jowks FarHEOLY







@} Pa .._ ,
Bmmpbﬁ‘we
jBVJL Vo3 2/P

i CITY OF YORK
COUNCIL

10 Nov 2006

| Leo) mowed }0 mwk& o Yow
OoN }\8 UWJV bEQ \UOQJm% Pulalc: HU\R_Q
f\’\ Qun &h\‘lﬁ’ 8*0}\0,0(]%:0/77{2 hQQ’ C (0 (€J &w
A Subskankal. erclerhin b Uy OFW\}I’)O\TJ @
l wodd ket Tause by You
TV\J Jfwe Cncoms  quer thus PCJH&)C\\\& C
%m\\qp\hﬁpe N G TQ’D\de\\‘IQL C@QQ, ,\y\jUOPW}
ho\\f& Wwood Q,Hm&ﬁ& b\sm%f Pfop €, Nonw w\r\tcL
oF henss o alr{qéxg A \C})\w ’PQJ‘HQLQM&
Qﬁm‘ nf\\dmal& would Jﬁf@m ey Woold
Lﬂthb‘ QLVQQ% Qbi)t‘o ‘(C(’/?Cec/ Pr@m&sea

h\ QAA \'\\m \CV}L SQ‘L\W ﬂju

Widnened | or 99 "o a -@d
Q&Nvg " /% Qmjéﬁ; uji»ei) Y\Q}J 332&
ol dwol From does nd WG%E he ey cleer ;

Deay M L@LC@&



G ‘w e hee (‘L;agz%))\(ca e ‘ZOQM
colla) and Gorwed te gege had
CkVTDCﬁp{Qh&j'

B&“@Kﬁ; o d | voent
arpe, dees ol W

k’ }d O J\QP\)I‘QJ‘W\ ﬁd‘ Qlk d\OL\'y Cnd
(\\ﬁu Osnhineg G CCamP aniedd (@

0N & ceephably ﬁel\awiovr N ﬁ\@ U

Mahe o shang on ) one W (F




Page 64  —
ﬁ CITY OF YORK
k L DEDS
- 16 NUYV 7505
RECEIVED
.Main Street
Bishopthorpe
York
YO30 7BZ
09/11/06
Y :V “‘ i
Dear Sir/Madam

Re licensing application for Woodman Pub 16 Main St Bishopthorpe

We wish to object to the proposed extended licensing hours for the Woodman. Public House. Main
Street Bishopthorpe.

Opening hours of 10.00am -00.00 Sunday to Thursday and 10.00am - 01.00 am on Fridays and
Saturdays are excessive for what is essentially a quiet residential street. There have been occasions
when live bands or late night openings have made it impossible to sleep and caused nuisance and
disorder. This can only increase the problem and cause distress to residents.

I'am presuming you know of the new external areas of decking to front of the Woodman with
railings and heaters (presumably smoking areas?). This suggests that the extended hours will have a
greater impact on neighbouring residential properties and this is not acceptable. The pub has a huge
garden to rear and in the summer it is noisy but at least the walls and position cushion the noise to a
certain extent and we know that they will be closed at a reasonable hour.

Whilst we understand that there might be a case for some extended hours for New Years Eve for
example we also have the right surely to enjoy our weekdays, weekends, bank holidays Christmas’
etc without the increased potential for public nuisance, noise and disorder affecting us.

Yours sincerely

CITY OF YORK COUNCIL -
APPLICATION ACKNOWLERZER

DATE 1 O\\\L <P




Page 65

CITY OF YORK
DEDS
13 NOV 2006 - )
@ oy Mews
RECEIVED | G S0 THOR /e £Bad
Yere
Vo031 /.

= R é{f /- 06
g;ﬂﬂ JB/( Aaivyd
7 are ¥ onjger ) @ /yﬁo/ed/??
O /@am ijm/‘,»’\f/o‘éw%éw o (/Vfo 7 )
axd & o ) f:f' 2y O/ich
Lo S Gupldicsteon ecksy Ly

WAl Sto Sorks mady by “As L eletc.
/0444, SE S e /4 %y/éc/:g%cyv(

/Zz oéﬁ Lons QB poadle  condlen ¥4,
D603 Aecwrosg ol bk aw -
/{J/aé{,"/éfuz;‘ﬁ 7 Cresy éz/\g/ eogrolor, /»Zaé:(/z(
54?/@‘/7 ax /)@(/@ﬁfaa»; y/(/’a%c At /S CL
_fgz«@ wiere called sats é/yoﬁgp%w '
baot ciak o, ﬁoyﬂw /453/(1‘ s (& cpenie



Page 66

v do~de o @«M ole A
ard oKlnckd Sows Lo duppley
a,/c_o,éc/ A enceeags /Q,Wééféé Nt @xig
L 'L//;/gcgg,co

///c:fw}/ %4@(/{3




Page 67
® Main Street
Bishopthorpe
York YO23 2RB

Tel- D
Emaﬂ_

13 November 2006

i i
| S S—————tREEN

The Licencing Office,
9 St. Leonards Place,
York,

YO1 7ET

e

Sdoaif

.3
FASA

Dear Sir or Madam;
Re: Application to change licensing hours at The Woodman, Bishopthorpe.

We wish to object in the strongest possible way to the proposed opening hours of this pub for
the following reasons:

Over the years we have tolerated a certain amount of loud and loutish behaviour, though we
are concerned that with time this is getting worse (or our tolerance less). It is bad enough
listening to drunks shouting as they parade down Main Street between 11pm and midnight.
To have to tolerate this even later in a residential area is not acceptable.

In addition to noise we have over the years suffered petty vandalism, the worst being a coin
that was thrown and broke a front window resulting in a £50 bill to replace it. Recently there
was an incident fuelled by alcohol, | understand criminal charges may result.

If one public house in Main Street opens late then the other two will also be forced by
competition (already fierce between the three) to similarly apply, and precedent having been
set this may well result in our having to suffer three times the aggravation the present
licensing application is likely to lead to.

It is not acceptable that an experiment in late opening is instigated in a residential area,
particularly as present users have shown themselves incapable of behaving in a responsible
and social manner.

We hope you will take due regard of our concerns as we are very concerned these proposals
represent more than the thin end of a wedge in terms of disrupting village life.

Yours sincerely

CiTY CF VOF‘K COUNCIL

TR

APPLICATION ACKNOWLEDGED

7 1o W TR




Page 68 @

SR Church lane,Bishopthorpe,York.YO23 20G.

Tels CITY OF YORK
E Mail: DEDS

15 NUV 7ilih
RECEIVED

The Licensing Office

9 St Leonards Place

York

YO1 7ET

13™ November 2006 L R

Dear Sir

Licence application for extended hours at the Woodman pub,Bishopthorpe.

I would like to oppose the proposed application at the above establishment.while I do
not wish to take away peoples enjoyment or perpetuate a nanny state mentality,there
really is nothing to commend this application.

The village is exactly that,a village not a town.There is a levelof activity in a village
which is acceptable to the majority of residents and that does not include pubs being
open till 1 or 2 in the morning. While on paper this may seem feasible,there is no
doubt that the majority of people who drink to this time are usually well beyond their
limit and control,and despite what landlords say,I don’t believe the person leaves the
establishment sober only to find a minute later they are drunk,with the usual
behavioural problems!

In the present climate of binge drinking do you think it’s a reasonable idea to give
more opportunity to people who find a singular lack of self discipline,to get into a
worse state?] think not.There are so few shift patterns of work or farming hours that
used to create a demand for changeable hours around now to even contemplate it.

If I had wanted to live in a place where all night entertainment was the thrust of life,
would live in a town centre,but I don’t.and I don’t wish to see it,particularly for the
people living in the immediate vicinity.there will always be an element who will
misbehave and I don’t think that should be encouraged.lets preserve their livers and
dignity and get them out at a reasonable time!

Yours faithfully "CITY OF YORK COUNGIL ’%

APPLICATION ACKMNOWLEDGED |

vt Al PR,




Page 69

CiTY OF YORK
DEDS

15 NOV 2006 @ church Lene,
Bishopthorpe,
York, Y023 20G.

RECEIVED
1%th November, 2006.

Dear Sir/Madam, pide

Change to Woodman application - Bishopthorpe

Regarding the Woodman Pub, 16 Main Street
Bishopthorpe, York, We wish to object to the
new application regarding the times when alechol
can be sold extended to the followin

Wrom Sundays to Thursday 10.0Cam - 01.00zm, on
Fridays and Saturdsys, 10.002.m. — 2.0Cem gnd

on Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve 10.00am -
2.,00am.

Cllr. David Livesley, Bishopthorpe ILiberal
Democrate, will be representing our«selves‘
L
e

Yours faithfully,

To:~ Licensing 0ffice,
8 St. Leonards Plac
York, Y01 78T,

b

CFYOFYCRKCOJNC&
APPLICATION ACKNOWLEDGED

o vl TS0




~Page 70

CiTY OF YORK
PEDS
15 NOV 2006 @B Ebor Court
& sim Baik Lane,
RECEIVED Bishopthorpe,
York,
Y023 1QQ.
13-11-06.
City of York Council,
Licensing and Requlatory Services,
9 St Leonards Place, ,
York,
YO1 7ET.

The Woodman Inn, Bishopthorpe. Proposed Variation in Opening Hours.
Dear Sir,

I write to object to the proposal to extend the opening hours of the Woodman Inn in
Bishopthorpe, shown in the Public Notices of the Evening Press dated 31-10-06.

My obiection is based on the grounds of increased noise late at night.

With the Public Houses in Bishopthorpe being in walking distance for most village
residents, people walking home in a happy and sometimes aggressive frame of mind
after drinking alchohol, act in a louder manner than they would normally. At present
these people are generally heard walking past my home between 2300 and 2400.

Under the proposal the Woodman would become the *Last port of call in the village’
and the noise created by people [eaving, who are likely to be more inebriated than at
present, would be extended to between 0100 and 0300 in the morning when the
majority of residents are in their beds asleep. This is unacceptable.

Will you piease take the above into account when reviewing this appiication?

Yours sincerely,

-*v r)g— \’GRK uO‘J\’C{L
s, a:?*x:w sﬁﬁﬁ ACK!

%;"i\?; i%y anED
M




Ms Leslie Cooke
York (“itv Council

9 St Leonard’s Place
York YORK
YO1 7ET YO23 2RB

14™ November 2006
Dear Ms Cooke
Re: application for extended licensing hours, Woodman Inn Bishopthorpe. York
We are writing to strongly object to any variation of the licence for tne Woodman inn.

Main Street, Bishopthorpe is in the conservation area and is primarily a residential area. It
already has three other licensed premises and should this extensxon be granted they also could
appb for the same ;eaumg to very late mgm dr H“}kh.g and excessive noise inthe v 1:&65\;
increasing traffic noise and public nuisance which has accelerated over the summer months.
We believe there are enough hours already to accommodate the needs of local drinkers as
found by the previous Landlords. On a more personal note.

THIS I'RUPERTY ADJOINS OURS

A. We already have done major work within our home to insulate from noise and feel in this
respect we can do no more. The Woodman is not a detached public house and therefore a
comparison should net be made with the other licenced properties in the vill

B. In the past music of any sort can be heard through the wall and should this be a regular

ccurrence at the requested hours it would be totally impossible to live with - particularly for
us and other neighbours. We already have music from other establishments and indeed can
hear it now in spite of the double-glazing and tv. - from the Social Club. As music is piayed at
the Club every weekend and during the week surely the need for yet more in premises
attached to a residential home is completely unnecessary.

C. Decking has been placed within 4 feet of our sitting room/bedroom windows with hghtm
and heaters for outdoor drinking/eating/smoking.. Most people know that decking exacerbate
every noise which will be intolerable at any time. We already suffer noise from people
walking in and out of the pub on the new decking. Decking is also proposed for the back
which will again mean more noise. Also this will mean the smoke from the no-smoking ban
will drift in our house and garden.

D,. We have always had noise 30 feet away from the house in the garden due to the beer
cooling sysiem which although a nuisance we have never complained about. However the
kitchen is actually attached to our house with no outside ventilation relying completely on
extractor fans and cooling systems. Although the cooling sysiem falls above the noise
regulation and therefore should not be used, the extractor is just below and therefore can be
on for 10 hours per day awmg a constant hum and vibration, even when on low, so should
late night eating be granted with its inevitable clearing up afterwards this would be totally
unacceptable as we would be unable to sleep.

Finally we are aware of the problems living close to a public house brings having resided here
for nearly forty years without too many p obiems but are totally opposed to any changes in
the current licence, particularly if later hours were allowed as our/anyones future livi ng here

would appear to be under threat.

Yours sincerely




DRDanan.70
I agoc T
CITYOF YORK
DEDS
17 NOV 7008
RECEIVED @l sim Baik Lane,
Bishopthorpe,
York,
Y023 1QQ.
13-11-06.
City of York Coundil,
Licensing and Regulatory Services, o
9 St Leonards Piace, AL iU
York,
YO1 7ET.

The Woodman Inn, Bishopthorpe. Proposed Variation in Opening Hours.
Dear Sir,

1 write to object to the proposal to extend the opening hours of the Woodman Inn in
Bishopthorpe, shown in the Public Notices of the Evening Press dated 31-10-06.

My objection is based on the grounds of increased noise late at night.

With the Public Houses in Bishopthorpe being in walking distance for most village
residents, people walking home in a happy and sometimes aggressive frame of mind
after drinking alchohol, actina jouder manner than they would normally. At present
these people are generally heard walking past my home hetween 2300 and 2400.

Under the proposal the Woodman would become the ‘Last port of cali in the viillage'
and the noise created by people leaving, who are likely to be more inebriated than at
present, would be extended to between 0100 and 0300 in the morning when the
maijority of residents are in their beds asleep. This is unacceptable.

wili you please take the above into account when reviewing this application?

Yours-sincerely,

m

f civor vomk counci
APPLICATION ACHHUHLEDGED

DATE: lr){t koo  1LC




;é &2 5 d |
1845, NVember, <ook

s AppLicATIoN 1R ExTENE1ON oF 0 ENING Hoi&S

%Zm rﬁ/w Ham 7H8 Wowdman BIsvlo(THoPE
%ﬁ/a(?/w%/o ot Pl Gt Village A

WWW

(‘/CM/M(/rXMW e A unaled v
Wﬂ/wﬁ/AW,.

H prohaosen ot b & e W sotbonn Lo Has
W%WWW@W,WWMNM
j{m/v]iw 'WMVMW}%KMW'W
WWWMwMMMMm ot

o AT

W‘(/\) W& i

) 1 P PR
K?/ i R I
N T L raprvAfe BT

i Yore T R i

'r % B

Eo |\ ob &

A : :

S T I aipaert st v .
s
R 3

; e s

P

R

v TR RS R -

REERE V.
L e ome .
. =B ra TR RS & T B e =




Page 74 2.

PLANNING
@vain Stect 9§ NOV 2006
York
Y023 2RA DESIGH
Dear Sir / Madam

We wish to object to the application made by the Woodman Pub, 16 Main Street, Bishopthorpe, to
extend their opening hours for the following reasons :-

. Residential area with predominently older residents.

. Private dwellings on both sides of the pub

. Longer drinking hours could lead to anti-social behavior in small hours causing noise and
vandalism

. Most residential properties are close to road, without garages, and if anti-social behavior

increases, so will car crime.

. Likely to bring in non-local people and increased traffic, particularly in early hours of
morning, cause noise disturbance

. Not social hours drinking so likely to attract unsociable people

o Already disturbed when people leave the pub, this will only become later and with the
potential for increased consumption, and will be louder and more anti-social

. Cars needed to get to pub as no public transport at that hour - increased consumption,
increased risk of drink driving offences in a residential area.

. Pub used by race-goers, could create yet more opportunities for binge drinking, by people
who drink all day - will policing be provided or diverted from town centre? Village not the
appropriate place to draw large numbers of race goers at this time of night.

. Set precident for other pubs in village

. Extended hours more suitable for town centre and not a village

We hope the Licencing Commitee we take these objectins into consideration when debating the
application.

Yours sincerely

‘—-d
—-'



Page 75 g4

i
i
i
i

WMWWTW
? R

;
¢ {‘

§

~
=

Ms Leslie Cooke
York City Council
9 St Leonard's Place
York

YO1 7ET 16" November 2006

S ; :
I o5 4o i
R S R RV |

Dear Ms Cooke

Re: Proposed extension of licensing hours at The Woodman Pub, Bishopthorpe

My parents g u—— S (> Th:
Woodman and I am horrified to hear of the proposed changes to the use of this village
pub.

Generally, I am concerned that the nature of the village will change if these changes
in the licensing laws are permitted as the later opening hours will without doubt result
in rowdy behaviour and petty crimes in the Main Street.

Specifically with respect to my parents the extension of the opening hours would be a
real and persistent nuisance. It would make it impossible for my parents and any
visitors to go to sleep before the last drinkers have left as the noise they make can be
heard in the bedrooms. This will be particularly true now that those drinking and
smoking will use the new decking feature which by its very nature will create extra
noise and disturbance extremely close to the house. My husband and I, and
particularly our young children, have already experienced this on warm evenings
when we have been visiting and even with the 11pm last orders it is a real nuisance.
If the noise were to continue until the early hours it would seriously affect our visits.
I am also extremely worried about the affect it would have on my parent’s long term
sleep and health.

1 would be very grateful if you could take these points into consideration when
reviewing the licensing times for The Woodman Pub, and indeed the other
Bishopthorpe village pubs.

Yours sincerely e =

B

SRR

DaTE 2\)\((06_ 1C

5 e R

- ——
R T




Page 76 2 oo

D¢
MR Main Street
Bishopthorpe
Y023 2RB Bace s
N
o
; , . (“Tﬁi)l YORK
(9 i Nove, ber 2006 COUNCIL
Dear S / Mad o - 21 NOV 2006
Licence ﬁvpga)h“ca&\&\

S fhe prapeced vonodor of fe. lidan
&Cfial/decdm.,

T (we = Mad Chee Na cuspent
“C’-—e;\gn\g a(‘ra,r\\%ux,e,j" /WA cc ZDLL&SM
Clb ore \ju,g(/ab@héf folesablz , Ta
Mopeecd (icenging hocss (i e
Wooden Wooid madc o S‘ﬁo\%(w
At erence K owr lhen on MadaShuer,



Page 77
I oblecr I pr@w fcuts oA
= cd—\/ouhd&:.x et ey —adoxrg Lol
[ e —enberfecnied ad tece dad

s (c—ve uld cesfalaly canse &

P%b(i‘c, ALS cmce © beieve tour m-bf
O ld (ACrecane (Ce NSk cxf‘d(ﬁg crder
(R Mean Sheal—~all closig fiae .
MMSW@ 07*51: oo d aca
S‘h‘tj (}5 P~ Nt 2. toaae o Chnis inoo
herking Wb (B fre specr o> fourller
ol Arce. ad Aiperdas™ (& ox me’ftj“—‘ﬂ

{)vO.SPc.CLG’“ {Qf pr(@ N e oo

reniderhad ofe— I




Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 79

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



g
o

RRRRRRRR

(g abeq

Site Plan : The Woodman 16 Main Street Bishopthorpe York

DATE  28/11/2006

Drawing No.
JC 12A




Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 83

Annex 9
MANDATORY CONDITIONS - PREMISES LICENCE
LICENSING ACT 2003

MANDATORY CONDITIONS WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
(1) In accordance with section 19 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises licence authorises the
supply of alcohol, the licence must include the following conditions.

(2) The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence —
(a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

MANDATORY CONDITION: EXHIBITION OF FILMS

(1) In accordance with section 20 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises licence authorises the
exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition requiring the admission of children to the
exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this section.

(2) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) applies,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that body.

(3) Where —
(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection applies
to the film in question,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
licensing authority.

(4) In this section —
“children” means persons aged under 18; and
“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4
of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for
classification).

MANDATORY CONDITION: DOOR SUPERVISION

(1) In accordance with section 21 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises licence includes a
condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a
security activity, the licence must include a condition that each such individual must be licensed by
the Security Industry Authority.

(2) But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed —
(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act

2001 (c.12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films), or

(b) in respect of premises in relation to —

(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being used
exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising
plays or films or under a gaming licence, or

(i1) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations
under that Act).

(3) For the purposes of this section —
(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and



Page 84

Annex 9
(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies
in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.



Page 85

Legislation and Policy Considerations

The following provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 apply to this application: S4
general duties of licensing authorities; s17 application for premises licence; s18
determination of application for premises licence; s23 grant or rejection of
application; and ss19, 20 and 21 mandatory conditions.

The following provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and
Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005 apply to this application:
Regulation 42, Part 2 (Premises licences) and Part 4 (General) relating to
applications, notices and representations and advertisement of applications

The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s guidance apply to this
application: Paragraphs 5.47 Steps to promote the licensing objectives.

The following paragraphs of the licensing authority’s statement of licensing
policy apply to this application: 3.2 Crime and Disorder; 4.1 Consultation on
New Premises Applications, Club Premises Certificates, Variations and
Provisional Statements; 4.2 General Principles for Determination of
Applications; 5.0 Guidelines for Applicants; 7.0 Licensing Hours and Appendix
D Pool Conditions.

The Committee is reminded of their duty under the Crime and Disorder Act
1998 to consider the crime and disorder implications of their decisions and the
authority’s responsibility to co-operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in
the city.

The Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998 guarantees the
right to a fair hearing for all parties in the determination of their civil rights. The
Act also provides for the protection of property, which may include licences in
existence, and the protection of private and family life.



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Chair
	Procedure for Hearings

	5 The Determination of an Application by Carol Ann Temple for Section 35(3)(a) Determination of Application to Vary Premises Licence in respect of The Woodman, 16 Main Street, Bishopthorpe, York, YO23 2RB (CYC-008938)
	Annex 1
	Annex 2
	Annex 3
	Annex 4
	Annex 5
	Annex 6
	Annex 7
	Annex 8
	Annex 9
	Annex 10


